Delgado, Martha

From: Pino, Jorge

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 7:23 AM

To: Delgado, Martha

Subject: RE: Permit #93010292 Interior alterations is expired.
Martha,

| see two (2) PENDING permits for this folio.

BL21107735 shows as a Change of Contractor for the Wintegrate #93010292. It appears that it was submitted back in
Oct. 2021. However, there has been no follow up since.

In addition, there is another permit pending for DF & F Windows (BL21058139). This too is a pending permit. It appears
“signed out” since June of 2021.

Thank you,

Jorge Pino

From: Delgado, Martha <mdelgado@coralgables.com>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 3:27 PM

To: Pino, Jorge <jpino@coralgables.com>

Subject: RE: Permit #93010292 Interior alterations is expired.

Jorge,
It's 131 Zamora.

Thanks,

From: Pino, Jorge <jpino@coralgables.com>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 7:25 AM

To: Delgado, Martha <mdelgado@coralgables.com>
Subject: RE: Permit #93010292 Interior alterations is expired.

Martha,
Could you please confirm the address for this permit number?

Jorge

From: Delgado, Martha <mdelgado@coralgables.com>
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 3:11 PM

To: Pino, Jorge <jpino@coralgables.com>

Subject: Permit #93010292 Interior alterations is expired.




Jorge,
Has this permit been finalized?

Thanks,

Martha S. Delgado

Code Enforcement Officer
Development Services Dept.
Code Enforcement Division
427 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, FL 33134



